STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA December 6, 1983

GOVERNOA

Mesa Petroleum Co.
P.O. Box 2009
Amarillo, Texas 79189

Re: Moore Federal Com
#1-E E-35-24-26
White City Penn Pool

Gentlemen;

Please file a form C-103 to clarify the perforations in this
well. Your C=105, Completion Report, indicates more additional
perforations open than you show on your C-104, Request for
Allowable. We have no record of any being squeezed off.

This information is needed prior to approval of your C-104,
Further your tubing depth is shown at 10},‘630 *and if your top
of perforations is at 10,961 'this would be greater than the

250" that Division Rule 107 allows, and you should apply to our
Santa Fe Office for a tubing exception approval.

Sincerely,

LAC/mm
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